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24 March 2017

Proposal: Variation of Condition 27 of S/2009/1527/FUL to allow a further year for the
proposed permissive path to establish itself prior to it being opened to the
public

Location: Stonehenge Visitor Centre, A344 Airmans Corner, Winterbourne Stoke,

Wiltshire, SP4 7DE

Grid Ref: 410063, 142800

Thank you for consulting the Ministry of Defence (MOD) regarding the above variation of condition 27
of S/2009/1527/FUL, which was received by this office on 23/03/17. | can confirm that the MOD has

no safeguarding objections with respect to this.

| trust this is clear however should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

T ——

Debbie Baker
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